CITY OF IMPERIAL

“Aten Boulevard and Cross Road Intersection Improvements”
RFP No. 2019-01

ADDENDUM No. 1
01/24/2019

The following constitutes Addendum No. 1 for this project.

1. Are the existing ADA Ramps on the NW and SE corners to remain as-is and
in-place? Yes.

2. New ADA Ramps will only be for the NE and SW corners? Yes.

3. Is the existing C&G along the west side of Cross Road to remain in place?
Yes.
4. Is the new sidewalk to be adjacent to the existing C&G? Yes.

5. Do you anticipate the acquisition of additional Right of Way on any of the
Corners? No.

6. Due to the proximity of a new ADA Ramp to irrigation canal on the NE
corner, do you want us to include the processing of an Encroachment Permit
with IID. Yes.

7. Do you anticipate or are you aware of any potential crossings and/or
conflicts with any utility services? No.

8. Do you have any Improvement Plans available for review of the existing
Traffic Signal Light at Aten & Cross? No.

9. Is the existing traffic signal light system has video detection cameras and
does it has advanced loop warnings. Yes.

10. Do you have this Improvements at this Intersection listed under the City of
Imperial Measure D List? Yes.

11. Can you provide us with a copy of the City of Imperial Measure D List of
Projects?
https://www.cityofimperial.org/sites/default/files/agendas/council/CC06-
06-18 Item-F4.pdf

12. Is the City Planning the widening of the north side of Aten Road in a near
future? No.

13. Is there any other project, from any other development or any other utility
agency or the City, that should be taken under consideration for the design
and/or construction of this project? No.
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14. Who maintains the existing Traffic Signal Light (TSL) at Aten & Cross? City
of El Centro.

15. Could you provide the contact information of the person/agency that gives
maintenance to the existing TSL? City of El Centro Public Works, Streets
Supervisor Mark Limon.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of the
Acceptance of Notice by fax to (760) 355-4718. Each bidder must acknowledge receipt of
this addendum in the noted space below and on the signature page of the Bid Sheet
Proposal.

Include a copy of this addendum with your Request for Proposal. It is the

Consultant’s responsibility to notify its sub-consultants about changes based all
addendums.

c/éﬁ__/ Date January 24, 2019
BWRSOQ City Clerk

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 1 is hereby acknowledged by

Date

Bidder’s Company Name

By Title
Type or Print Name & Signature
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